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ESTIMATE

DATE OF ACCIDENT : 01/07/2018

VEHICLE : SUG18688

MAKE & MODEL : HONDA VEZL

INSURANCE : INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE

SURVEYOR : LKK AUTO

PARTS CONDITION | COST
1. [REARBOOT e ked 1560 $2200( /o0
| 2. | REARBUMPER -t . 7568 $860 | , |
3. | REAR BUMPER CHROME GARNISH (i b | SA7200. (5 380 ] Dﬂq@,
4. | REAR END PANEL l}p: - REPAIR L4
SPECIAL NETT
1. | RELAY SENSOR T Ara $280 7
‘2. | WINDSCREEN SILICON SEALANT o |1 9N | s8oco
3. | cuPs NV T $50—| =c
LABOUR
1. | TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINT OF AFFECTED AREA 58507 | 4o
2. | TO PANEL BEAT & RENEWAL OF ALL NECESSARY $1106 , -
|| Qﬁﬂﬁ@ﬁ_ﬂ BODY PARTS . S -
3. | TO CHECK WIRING & REWIRE 0y m §80— | 2.
4, | TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN j / ) | s=e0 i
5. | TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR $50 |.—
6. | ANTI RUST TREATMENT $120 | &



PARTS -20% : | $2.728

SPECIAL NETT : | $410

LABOUR : | § 2,400

TOTAL : | $5.538

7% GST : | $ 387.66

GRAND TOTAL : | § 592566
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.comsg>

Tuesday, 3 July 2018 4:34 PM

Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram; ‘sur@lkkauto.com” Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
Sundari Nagarajan - |l

RE: PRI of S)G18688
PRI FGROM.PDF q-aalam@ A13) >018
percord Amber

\l!h‘.’dﬂ. DD'} 'ln

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SUG1869E and let us have your report urgently,

This ciaim will be handled by Ms Sundari,

"Kindly upload this survey request emall to merimen,

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee
Matar Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
B4 Cecil Street | #05 OB Bullding | Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram [mailto:thana@]ackcars.com.sg)

Sent: 03 July, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI of SIG18688
Greetings Mr. Gabriel ,

Kindly arrange

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as our SJE.

Kindly revert.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,
S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTELTD

Office : 67488824
Mobile : 82206746
Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sg

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 3:39 PM. Motor Claim - [11 <motorelaim@iii.com.sg> wrole:

Dear Sir / Mdm,



We acknowledge receipt of your email,

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee
Motar Claims Dept.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
#035 108 Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tei: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram [mailto:thana@jackcars.com sg]
Sent: 03 July, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Subject: PRI of SIG1868B

Greetings ,

Attached would be the PRI of SJG1868B for your kind perusal.

Kindly revert.



Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
Office : 67488824

Mobile : 92206746

Fax 67488834

Emall ; thana@jackcars.com.sg

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately,

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd,

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately,

DISCLAIMER:

This email is imended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
3



notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

* . of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

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
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K
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.IACI( CARS ., r--.
Cur ref 1 2018.1C.51G 18488
Your ref *SH&184X

3 JULY 2018

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL{thana@jackcars.com.sg)

India International Insurance Surveyor from India Intermnational Insurance.

64 Cecil Street Vehicle $JG1848B inspected as follows by Name:
#04/#05/#06-02

|OB Bullding

Singapore 049711

Attn: Motor Claims Dept Signature Signature Signature

2 DAY'S PRE-REPAIR NOTICE Date/Time: Date/Time: Cate/Time:
Dear Sir/Madam,

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURER FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

CLAIMANT: LEOW HUN SIN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG1848B & SH6184X ON 1% JULY 2018 ALONG HOUGANG AVE 10 TOWARDS
HOUGANG AVE 4

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for LEOW HUN SIN, the owner of
vahicle no, SJG18488B.

Our Client's vehicle SIG1848B s avallable as follows: please call prior appointment for the pre-

repair inspection:

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd

Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1,

#01-450,

Singapore 408701

Tel: 67488824 (Ms S.Thanaletchumi)

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the doamaoged vehicle within 2 working days from
the time of nofification, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays.

Eegards.

S.Thanaletchumi

Claims Manager

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Lid

A:3007 Ubi Road 1 #01-450 5(480701) T:67488824 F:57488B34 W:www. jackcars.com.sg
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL

iN'.-. On Audit Remarks By
04 Jul 2018 ["‘LE?“
| B Clm Veh Model Changed {204808) HONDA VEZEL 1.5 (A). MEL
|, 042018 Reg No: SIG1B68B, Acct Date: 2018/07/01, Claim Type: TP, Insurer: India Internation 141 HOW
15:19 Created al Insurance Pte Ltd [HQ). Workshop: Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd - Ubi (HQ) o
[A] HOW
3 PLWI0IE L4 co Assigned LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): ME]
158 KWAN
04 Jul 2018 : : IAJ HOW
% 1619 Ad] Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/07/13 ME]
| - KWAN
[A] HOW
5 277 Adg Mandate set Approved: 0,00, Reinsp:Ad] decides. ME]
: KWAN
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Tt Label Added (30651):Vehicle Not 1n,(30653):Direct Settlement. mel
! KWA
(A] HOW
7 Je 207918 adj Adjuster Assigned  [None] -> MARCUS CHUA MET
’ KWAN
06 Jul 2018 [A] HOW
B e o Cim Veh Model Changed (204508) -» (204586) HONDA VEZEL 1.5 X CVT (A}, ME1
: KWAMN
[A] HOW
5 M Label Removed (30851):Vehicle Not In, MEI
: KWAN
11 Jul 2018 [A] HOW
10 y3.38 Adj Adjuster Assigned  MARCLS CHUA -> ADRIAN LING ”?u
z KW
{A]
11 202018 adj Mandate Request  CurReq:0,00:PODS: LIABILITY: 100% REMARK: B:27 OID REAR ENDED TP f~ten
Rong ¥i
)]
12 gg,ﬂ 2018 44y Mext Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/07/13 z“‘;ﬂ"“"
Samsuri
20 Jul 2018 zmﬂé‘mh'
u "
iy T Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00. e
Samsur
JOMMNE
o ﬂ:;vamn Adf Rpt initiatad LEE
. KHANG
MIN
SOMBE
15 215V 20 cim pu Modified 1) Reg. Date: -> 2017/03/10. LEE
i KHANG
MIN
JOANNE
16 75 42" 2°'% cim Details Notified LEE |
: KHANG
| MIN
CurReq:3358.51:PODS Liability: 100% Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $2,951.06 + (bJLOR  [A] |
17 20N 2019 )40 oraore Request  (308Y3 ¥ §100.00): $400.00 + (c)LTA/GIA search fee: $7.45 = Total: $3,358.51 Vehicl - CHEW
12:13 e Model: Honda Vezel (1496cc) 3 recommendation repair days + 1PRS = 4days For yo  HS1AD
ur ap o B TONG
Date From 4| »| pate To 4| »] Audit Type None v [ Go]
P -
No record

!ﬂuﬁmun Billing for this case - Transaction Iiilin_rr

| BN Hel Ko

BN Dae | Acc Ty

pn ] oo Name Lo Nama | Hat 1 vt .

Ammount

hitps:/isingapare mefimen comiclaimsfindex.cfm?usebox=MTRadjuster&iuseaction=dsp_viewhisloryScaseld=7222428extid=276667ACFID=5470007 ..
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6/24/2014 Meriman e-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail 1s associated with

*SJG18688 (MCT18070024)
[SHE184X]
™
LEOW HUI SIN
Jul 1 2018 12:00AM

[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD)
Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Lid - Ubi

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (Il_SG). sent on 20/06/2019 16:34 PM.
To LKK_HO
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($5§3358.51) - SJG1B68B - Claim Handler: Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Approved:3358.51,

hitps:isingapore. marimen, com/claimsindex. cfm?lusebox=3VCmail&lussaclior=dsp_PrinlACFID=548721548CFTOKEN=TOTdT 13d9c2448404300F .. 111



Hsiao Tnna !LKI{Autn!

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 5:31 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: 11l refMCT18070024/01/sn; Accdt invg SHE184X(11l) & SIG1868B on 1.7.18 //

LKK REF, CC4/11180121671/Apa3

Greetings Mr. Hsiao ,

For an amicable settiement to close the case , would agree with :

1. Cost of Repair {w/G5T) $2.951.06
2. Loss of Rental (4days x $100.00) $ 400.00
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee 3 7.45

Total | § 3,358.51

Kindly advice on the submission of the LOD & it's supporting documents.
Kindly revert.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTELTD

Office : 67488824

Mobile : 91701900
Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars com.sg

On Sat, Jul 6, 2019 at 11:57 AM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your below email.

Surveyor recommended 3 repair days. We are of the view that our offer of 4 days is reasonable.

10/07 /2018 [Tuesday) Date of Inspection
| 1/07/2018 [Wednesday) Repairday |
12/07/2018 {Thursday) Repair day 2
13/07 /2018 (Friday) Repairday 3

Kindly re-consider our offer,



Thoanks.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without partles resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liabllity, whatsoever, should be deemed /
Inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the Issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 12:08 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Il ref:MCT18070024/01/sn; Accdt invg SH6184X(1I1) & SJG18688 on 1.7.18 // LKK REF:
CC4/i1118012161/Apa3

Greetings Mr. Hsiao |

|. Cost of Repair $2.951.06 oy

(w/GST)

2. Loss of Rental [4days x $100.00) $ 400.00 (Kindly
increase to
édays as the PRI
L b4 paint were

done later part in
the evening at
1700hrs &
1515hrs

2




respectively.
Therelore car
only able to be
released on
16/7/2018 -
which includes
Saturday &
Sunday).

3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee 3 7.45 od
Tolal | $3,358.51

Kindly revise & revert

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTELTD
Office : 67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax : 67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sg

On Tue, Jun 25, 2019 at 8:52 AM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer fo the above matter,

We propose setlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair [w/GST) | $2951.06 |

3



2. Loss of Rental (4days x $100.00) $ 400.00
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 7.45
Total | §$3.358.51

Please confirm occeplance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter Is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by elther party that will materially affect/Influence on the
issues of liability/damages, either party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5{408933)

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana®iackcars >

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 1:41 PM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - ||l <sundari@Iil.com.sg>

Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur(@|kkauto.com>; Pooi Chin Han Daniel <da i@iil.com.sg>
Subject: Re: |l ref:MCT18070024/01/sn; Accdt invg SHE184X(11) & S)G1868B on 1.7.18

Greetings Ms. Sundari ,

Attached would be the LOD of SJG1868B & its supporting documents for your kind perusal.

Kindly revert.



Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi {Ms)

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTELTD
Office : 67488824

Mabile : 91701900

Fax 67488834

Email : thana{@jackcars.com.sg

On Thu, Mar 14, 2019 at 9:35 AM Sundari Nagarajan - |ll <sundari@Iil.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice save as to cost

Dear Ms Thanaletchumi

We refer to your emall below. We are forwarding herewith the LOD to our surveyors LKK for their doing the
needful,

Aside to LKK

Please proceed to do direct settlement.

Regards,

Sundari Nagarajan

DID: 63476071



From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram [mailto:thana(®|ackcars.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March, 2019 5:39 PM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - Il <sundari@|il.com.sg>
Cc: Motor Claim - 11l < rciai il.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRI of 5]G1868B

Greetings Ms. Sundari ,

Attached would be the LOD of SJG1868B for your kind perusal.

Kindly revert

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTELTD
Office : 67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sq

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 4:34 PM Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@lil.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJG 18688 and let us have your report urgently,

This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari,

*Kindly upload this survey request emall 1o merimen,



Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 108 Buiiding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram [mailto:thana@jackcars.com.sg]
Sent: 03 July, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Motor Claim - |l <matorclaim @iil.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRI of SJG1868B

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

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 3:39 PM, Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @Iiii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge recelpt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

« \icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to
the above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee
Motor Claims Dept.
India .'I_!nmrnutlnnul Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram [mailto:thana@jackcars.com.sg]
Sent: 03 July, 2018 2:22 PM
To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: PRI of 5/G1868B

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

Email : tha ckcars.com.s

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the
General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or
dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you
do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This emall Is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mall was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this Information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing
and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside
and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General
Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with
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your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree
to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This emall Is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information,

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
Iintercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification,

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
india International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

This email Is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that
any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any
manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or
accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise
as a result of Internet transmission or any modification.
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JACK CARS

Our Ref : 2018 / JC / SJG1B68B
Your Ref : SHE184X

13™ MARCH 2019

India International Insurance Me L4d
64 Cecil Street

#04/#05/#06-02

IOB Building

Singapore 045711

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

CLAIMANT: LEOW HUN SIN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG1868B & SH6184X ON 15" JULY 2018 ALONG

HOUGANG AVENUE 4

We aclt for LEOW HUN SIN who was involved in the accident mentioned above.

On demand for an amicable settlement, we are pleased 1o offer as follows:

Cost of Repairs : §§ 2,951.06 (Including 7% GST)

Rental : 5% 720 (6 days X § 120) Including Saturday & Sunday
LTA Search Charge :5$7.45

Total (all in) - 5% 3,678.51

Kindly revert on the acceptance.

V3
AL VLS
Yours sincerely, .-~

W aa s
S.Thanaletchumi
Jack Cars Enterprise Ple Lid
Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 67488824 Fax: 67488834
Email: thana@jackcars.com.sg

A:3007 Ubl Road 1 #01-450 5(4B0701) T:67488824 F.67488834 W.www |ackcars.com.sg



JACK CARS ot 7

LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

| \_Q,Ghl) M N (Name) S320\866J (NRIC)

; ?,\\g\ Qmey Aot | A06- 31 so015) (Address)

hereby authonise Jack Cars Enterprise Pte. Ltd to act on my behalf as the repairer of my vehicle g ‘(I I%%
which was involved in an accident on "a\ﬁ' ll‘a along Wu\q’a@ Q[Gﬂtum

with 9:“ Elgu‘x

| hereby state that | would receive any monies/compensation from the 3@ Party and/or his insured,
Upon receving, | will reimburse the cost of the repair works for my vehicle to Jack Cars Enterpnse Pte Lid.

Failure to do so, Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Lid would commence legal action against me to recover the said sum.

Date - 10 \"r\:o \8

AML 81 Uty Ave 4 #01-19 7 20. Autormooyie Megamat Smgapcre 40858948 744 1900 5744 4456
Turt City: 210 Turt Ciib Roaa. Lot 803, The Grandstand Car Mall Singapoce 287995 &743 1900 [ 6748 5811

WY, RICR RIS DOm0
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[NT[I.HI.‘ITDHM fo | Caidt Shiv el Wit [ T | 1900 Pruiidadisg | Shegatysts #0T)
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EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

DISCHARGE VOUCHER
(il-Direct Settlement (PODS)

India Ref; MCT 18070024
Claimant Ref : 2018/ JC/ S)G1888B

We,  deckCarsEntarprisePrelld (vthe workshap™) hareby confirm that well have reached an agreement
with the appointed Surveyor of India Inlematiaral Insurance Pte Lid LKK Autn Consultants Pie Lid |nama
of Surveyor) with respect 1o the amount claimed for 5§ 2.951,06 {repair cost), 5§ _400.00 floss of
wesironital), 55 745 {saarch fae), vehicla no. SJG18888 {hat was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred
on 0VO7/2018 (date) m Heigang Stadium (location) invalving venicle no. SHE1BAX (insured

wehicla). This Is pursugnt to the inspoction conducted on 10072018 (dain) ut ‘the workshop”,

Wesll confirm that wall ars/am authorized by the cwner _ LEOWHUISIN (the thind pary

daﬁn-ﬂdnhi:lum.sﬁﬂmﬁumﬂuhdﬁmnmunhummﬂuﬂmmmum
Mnﬂrmmbﬂﬂhnmmmmﬁt#vﬂuﬂmwmmﬂmwww‘rﬂwm
party clamant®

wmwmmmmmnmmlmhmmlmmmLMmdmmwwmm
mﬂuhwmmianlmlmmmwwmmﬂmw-;
mmmwmmm%m-mwmmmmMﬁmmw and/or loss
ﬁmmmmhwmﬂ_i _“!' {vﬂ'ﬂlm]lllmmﬂﬂmt

wmmwmmmmummmhﬂmmdﬂdﬁu&mmmw
mummwmmﬂmumm-mmﬂmmwmkmﬂmw
basis.

This agresmeant 15 uﬁhﬂmhmhﬂmﬂwmw pnd e Singapore Couns have axpiusive jurisdiction over sy
dispuie arsing oul ol the same.

CLAIMANT: WITNESS:

Signaiurg: }({ ' Sighaturs: Lu{ o
Signed by "the workshop” Signed by appoinied Surveyor

N 9 -Teanaletehuwi Name LKK Auto Conscltants Plo Ltd

e GO s evremprse p1e LS. s

Acs: BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 51 Ubi Avernie 1
B01-448 / 450 / 452 #01-25 Poya Ubi Ind. Park S{408533)
SINGAPORE 408701

Nationality: maw&mmﬂ; 6748 BE2A FAX: G748 BEH34 Nalipnality:

Ocrupation: (CLawns mﬂl‘ﬂﬂﬂ-— Occupation:



‘WY JACK CARS , 7

Jack Cars Enterpnse Pte Lid
Molor Claims

Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1, #01-450
Singapore 408700

Tel 67488824 Fax 67488834

Our Ref : :jcl::olﬁ | 9]¢ 13688
oate: 16|+ |2019

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

IINameJ_\,.QUUO “1“ gm wrie ey 33201868 B

hereby declare and confirm that | have received my vehicle bearing registration No: G %B

which was invalved in an accident on \LT‘IB along k@@g S‘Qﬂu"]

from my repairer Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Lid. It had repaired in a professional and a satisfactory
manner

| hereby authorize (Insurance Company) \'ﬂﬂ\a \W“&hﬂm \WMLE lo make the

payment in favour of Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Lid for the repair cost.

Nama'm S{Nﬂ Q\“
Date - %\‘}\'}ﬂlﬁ

AML &) Ubi Ave 2 80119 20, Avtomotne Megamart Singapore 408898 744 1900 F BT44 A45F
Turt Cry; 210 Turt Club Road, Lot 303, The Grandstand Car Mall Smgapore 2875995 e/43 1900 6748 5811

VAMY IBCCaTE COMm. 50



4 JACK CARS L, =

TAX INVOICE

e ———

VEHICLE : SJG1868B

MAKE & MODEL : HONDA VEZEL

INSURANCE : INDIA INT ERNATIONAL INSURANCE

TAX INVOICE : JC/20180701/1868

PARTS CONDITION | COST
1. | REAR BOOT $ 1100
2. | REAR BUMPER $ 860
|:specw_ NETT
1. | cLIPS $ 30
| REAR BUMPER CHROME GARNISH $ 200
3 | WINDSCREEN SILICON SEALANT [ 560
LABOUR
7170 PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT OF AFFECTED AREA $ 400
2 TO PANEL BEAT & RENEWAL OF ALL $ 300
NECESSARY DAMAGED BODY PARTS
3. | TO CHECK WIRING & REWIRE $30
2 | 7O REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR $120
WINDSCREEN
5. | TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR £ 50
PARTS - 20% : | $ 1,568
SPECIAL NETT : $ 290
LABOUR : | $ 900
TOTAL : | $2.758
7% GST : | $193.06 (S =
GRANDTOTAL: | 5295106 w—"

. wne anstnian B #0713 Antamaohbile Meaamart, S(408898) T 6744 1900 F 6744 4456 W www, jackcars.com.s



Matching Cars Services

/_/_\ Co.Reg No.:532536684
- N 210, Turf Club Road

[ 5 \ - Lot A35 Singapore 287995 2! & Fax:6463 3727
&l http://www.matchingcars.com.sg/
OFFICIAL RECEIPT DATE . 16-07-2018
MNAME ¢ Leow Hun Sin
ROCNC : S7201864)
/o ¢ Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd
ADDRESS : B/151 Simel Street 1 #06-37 5{520151).
REGISTRATION NUMBER :  SK55259H
VEHICLE MAKE / MODEL . CHEVROLET CRUZE 1.8L AUTO ABS D/AB 2/ 4DR
PERIOD PAYMENT REMAHKS
10-07-2018 TO 16-07-2018 5 720.00 5120 PEx DAY

AMOUNT : 5720 PAYMENT BY : CHEQUE NO [




MATCHING CARS
SERVICES

LEASING A T (TERMS & CONDITION

1. The vehitle is restricted to Singapore use only. In the event the hirer wished to enter Malaysia, he/she shall onor
o emtening Malaysia inform MATCHING CARS SERVICES & sign up for the appropriaie insurance & shall be
liable to the tarms & conditions set out by MATCHING CARS SERVICES.

2. Hirer's Responsibilities :

a) The Hirer shall be responsible to pay for the first $3.000 to $10.000 damages or cost of repair for each &
evary acodent the Hirer s involved in with the veticle,

b) The Hirer shall be responsible for any loss of eamings by MATCHING CARS SERVICES for the duration
the damaged vehicle is undergoing repair.

c} The Hirer should note that the Insurance Policy covers only claims from 3 Parties.

d) The Hirer shall be fiable for all daims andior damages ansing from the use of the vehicle mvohing any
llegal activity, driving whilst under the influence of alcohal or any other immeral or illega! activity that is not
covered by the motor insurance policy taken by MATCHING CARS SERVICES.

g) The Hirer shall bear all iabiiity if it is found that he/she had hired the vehice through fraud, or imposisring or
sub-leasing.

fi The Hirer shall bear all costs incurmed in cese of a bregkdown for all the parts that are not coverad under the
Insurance wear & t2ar,

Eg Flat battery or flat tyre.

g) There shall be no replacement of a vehicle in the event of a breskdown.

h) There should not be any sub-leasing of the vehicle ko anyone during the rental as leng as the vehicle is
rented from MATCHING CARS SERVICES.

If the Hirer is found sub-leasing the vehicie to another person during the rental, the Hirer shall bear full
responsibility for all claims and/or damages arising from use of the vehidle involving any llegal achivity.

3. The Hirer shall bear all ERP charges. parking fees & traffic fines,

The Hirer shall bear responsibility in the eveni a traffic offences is committed whilst the s on hire

4 Any traffic finez & parking charpes or any other fees paid on behall of the Hirer by MATCHING CARS
SERVICES will have a surcharge of $30 a5 a service charge & be claimable from the Hirer,

5 BExtension of Leasing Period :

8) The Hirer has to give one day's notice prior 1o the extension of the leasing period & musi first sign the
extension form_

b) Extension of lzasa s subject to the avallability of the vehicle.

6. A surcharge of §30 per hour shall be levied on any vehicle reiumed after the stipulated returning time.

7. MATCHING CARS SERVICES shall not ba respansible for any injuries, loss of life or damage of any kind to any
person of thing invalving the vehicle during tha term of the leasa Tha Hirer alone shall be responsible for all
such events.

8. The Hirer admits or has sought parental consenl before renting the car from MATCHING CARS SERVICES
should he/she be bejow 21 years of age.

IMVe, hereby undertake to abide y the terms and conditions as per the Leasing Agreement by MATCHING CARS
SERVICES, as listed above, on the use of the above mentioned vehicle during the leasing terms.
All payments made o MATCHING CARS SERVICES are non-refundable. -

'H_‘.a—"—:'_'ﬂ""-\._\
N
THE COMPANY LESSEE \
' S
i -
Autharized Signature Authorized Signature
Name: \ee 2 We Name : L.QUN ‘““n an
210 TURF CLUB ROAD, LOT A35 , THE GRANDSTAND S(287995) Page 1 0f 1

TEL : 6453 3727
hitp:/iwww.maltchingcars.com.sg



Land Transpor ‘X'\lliﬁ“r [}

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701
GST Registration No. : M4-D006528-2
Print Data/Time - 02 Jul 2018 / 17:50:26
Receipt Data/Time 02 Jul 2018/ 17.50:02
Tax Involce/Receipl
Receipt No. : TNET-00000-180702-002202
Pravious Receipt No. ;
SN Hem Description/ Amount GST  Amount
Business Transaclion Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S8) (88) (58)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SHE184X
As at 01 Jul 2018/20:25:00
Insurance Co: INDIA INT'L INS PTELTD
1 Insurance Enquiry - SHE184X
Enquiry Fee 7.00 0,49 T.48
201807021746203409786
Sub-Total 7.00 0.48 T.48
Total Before Rounding 7.00 048 T.48
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable T.45
Paid By
Credit Card; Visa
OOOOOOOOO TE 1 7 Mastarc T.45
Total 7.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount T.A45
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ansure that all payments to the Authority are and promptly settled by the payment service
m;mw»mmm-mmum&’ummmh

may apply.



Mernimen e-Claims

Page | of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
Direct Settlement
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING e ]
Case | Notified [Est Submitted  [Ad) Assignee | Ad) Rpe |Ad) Submittea | ins Autn'ea Stalus S
0% Ml 2018 o b ($$2,758.00  $$2,758.00 m for Survey
Edlit fleg Som Ady Ryt I | _Edit Estimates || wiewnot | e |

Hain Reference Claim Details

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - S
| Insurea; COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Aeg. No.: 1953038218

| Main !
iEhlmll‘l‘l: LEOW HUL 5IN. D! S7201868)

| Vehicle Aeg Lags: |D1/07/2018 DD:00 - :59
[No.: siGisses Date of " |[15 Manths and 21 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man vr)]
Claim Type: | TP / MCT1B070024 Palicy/Cover |\ mnn1s

ol e Note No.
vehicle Reg

[[Created by adjuster]

Palicy No.
SHE1B4X {Claimant): | MT 00453300

s . . Excess:
Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd - Ubi (HQ) BLK 3007 UBI ROAD § #01-450, 408701 Ubi - Tel:

India International Insurance Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handied by Pool Chin Han Danial]

Direct Asis Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 65322888

Eﬁmmmﬂgﬁuﬂ {HQ) - Tei: 6256-3581 .. [Handled by ADRIAN LING] .. [Final Rpt due 13/07/2018]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

[ _ View All ' Compose Cass Mail | I
= 156G (20/06/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved tmmsi] = S}G18688 - Claim Handler: Pooi Chin H... |
« 1I_SG(20/07/2018): Alert - Ad)] Mandate Approved (S$$0.00) - S)IG1B6E8 - Clalm Handier: Zuhaidah Bie 5... |

View Al | Search Tasks | Croste New Tass | Compiete ||
Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject  Handler  Assigned By  Completed On = Crestsd On  Done?
[ Mo resuits,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp ... 13/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIG18G68B (MCT18070024)

[SHE1B4X]
TP
LEOW HUI SIN
Jul 1 2018 12:00AM

[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd - Ubi

ij Lpiomd Prastis I Compose New Letter I

Page | of 2

|

‘Photos/Images [3oervooe 1~ &

Mo |Melabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) "~ [Thumbnall| Print

1 05/11/18 12:18 | General View 0 | Lloadirg |

1 0811/1812:18 | General View 0 ueers M

3 [05111812:18 | Genarsl View O weaws B

4 |0S/11/18 12018 | General View Q| avc &

s :piuuﬁ 12118 | General View O | saws B

& OB 1218 | General View . 0| lesdies A

7 05AIB 1218 | Geners! View O waows | A

{8 |0S/11/1812:18 | Genaral View 0 | ads | A

8 0511718 12:18 | General View 0 | Leawrs | 4

[10_|05/13/18 1:19 _]E'";"m_ © | s |

(11 DS/11/1B12:18 | Reinspection Photo u Load 3PS5 | i

42 05/11/1812:18  Rainspection Photo O | Leaws | F

-_1_3 ’.@.E..’.E" Reinspection Photo ) | Loasirc [ ]

(14 05/11/1812:18  Reinspection Photo Load G | ) |

15 [05/11/18 12:18 | Raeinspection Photo QO | wasws | 4

Documentation [iervms 21| & |

\No_| Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall| Print|

(1 |04/07/18 15:20 | ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EMAIL TO 111 DD 04,07.2018 — Load POF

2 04/07/18 15:20 | NOTIFICATION FROM WORKSHOP ' Load FOF

(3 O&071812:08 | TP G1A REPORT Load POE

4 31/05/19 1445 | WORKSHOP INVOICE % Load FOF

|S  3/05/10 14:46 | LTA SEARCH B o Lond POF

H 113/08/19 11155 RENMTAL RECEIPT | Load POF

7 13/08/19 11'55 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM 3 | Lowd POF |

|8 |13/08/19 11:55 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER 3 Load POF

9 13/08/19 11155 LoD . Load PFOF

[N [Finslized On India International Insurance Pt Ltd (HQ) Thumbrall | Print

|1 |O5/07/18 08:45 | Singapore Accident Statement € | Load FoF
Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | mont ||

There are no document checklists configured.

Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK

Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

13/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Tnsurer
Nt BarmaihE e SHVEER GRS vOU Mo i T8 OEhar Sartine

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fusecaction=dsp_doc... 13/8/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regne 1sse071s8m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 4085933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sunf@lkkauto com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CC4/MINBD121681/APA3Q2
Date: 13/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer. India Inlernational Insurance Ple Lid Palicy No: MCOMO015
Claimant Vehicle 51618688 Insured Vehicle No:  SHB184X
Data of Loss: 01072018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT18070024
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJG1868B
Make & Modal: HOMNDA VEZEL, 1.5 X CVT (A) Engine No: L15B44085885
Reg. Date 10/032017 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No RU11208985
Colour: Black Odometer 48454 km
Engine Capacity: 1486 cc
Market Value/New Car Prica:  N/A
Sum Insured (55) Market Value/New Car Price
ITI F I T Y
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fronl Tyre Siza: 215/80 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215B80 R18
Front Left Side Dunlop 6 mm Rear Lefl Side: Dunlop 6 mm
From Right Side Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above valles represen! he remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repalrer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Pans 3,820.00 1,858.00 1.862.00 51.36
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,400.00 800.00 1.500.00 62.50
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 6,220.00 2.758.00 3,462.00 55,66
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 43540 193.06 24234 55,66
Nett Amount (S$) 6,655.40 2,951.06 3,704.34 55.66
+ Car Rental (4.0 x S5100.00/day) {S%) 400,00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 745
Nett Liability (5%) 3,358.51
INSPECTICN
Date of Assignmant: 04/07/2018
Date Inspecied: 1V07/2018 Inspectad AL Jack Cars Enterprise Pie Lid - Ubi (HO)

Estimated Penod of Repair.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen ...

BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-450
Singapore 408701

3.0 days

13/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: CHEW HSIAC TONG

NOTE: Thes repart represents our findings af the iime and place of ingpechion shifed harein. Such ingpection has been carmied oul to the besf of our
knowigdpe and ahilly but any ather kabiity under ary ofher croumstances is hereby exprassly sxciaded.

hitps://singapore.merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 13/8/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 31 May 2018)

Paris: M1-SUV HONDA VEZEL 1.5 X CVT (A) (Catalogue Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour; Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJG18688)

Page 3 of 4

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code [above) on all eslimata pages, running page [

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: rluimafi_-.r_g_s nuilrn rgi_'e_rgnce catalogue are prefived with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BOOT Dented 2,200.00F *1.,100.00 FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 860.00F *860.00FL
3 1 “REAR BUMPER CHROME GARNISH Cracked 350.00FS *200.00FS
4 1 “REAR END PANEL (NPA) Repair 0.00F *FL
5 1 *RELAY SENSOR Not Necessary 280.00FS *-FS
6 1 *WINDSCREEN SILICOM SEALANT Necessary B80.00FS *B0.00FS
T 1 “CLIPS Necessary 50.00FS “30.00FS
FeFranchise part S=SpcNetl L=LisihemDisc
Sub Total (55) 3.820.00 2,250.00
« List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 3s2.00
Total Parts (55) 3,820.00 1,858.00
{ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 13/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT OF AFFECTED AREA MNew B50.00 400.00
2 TO PANEL BEAT & RENEWAL OF ALL NECESSARY New 1,100.00 300.00
DAMAGED BODY PARTS

3 TO CHECK WIRING & REWIRE New 80.00 30.00
4 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN New 200.00 120.00
5 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR New 50.00 50,00
6 ANTI RUST TREATMENT MNew 120.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,400.00 900.00
[ Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out.
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